090000 26333

{Requestor's Name)

(Address)

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] Pckop  [] war [] mai

(Business Entity Name)

+-(Docurment Number)

Certified Copies i. Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Qfficer.

Office Use Only

&
AL

HONVRR

600159112116




Murphy, Erin L.

Page 1 of 1

From: Lorenzo Perez [lorenzo@marrerorealestatelaw.com]
Sent: Saturday, Au~gust 01, 2009 6:30 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Please add the EIN number to my ¢company

o FEI/EIN (include business name and document file number, if known)
Plan C Investments,LLC
Document # L09000026833

EIN #26-4518823

Thanks

Lorenzo Perez, Jr.

Julio C. Marrero and Associates, P.A.
3850 Bird Road, Penthouse One

Coral Gables, FL. 33146

Phone: 305.446.0163

Direct: 786.431.2780

Fax: 305.444.5538

E-mail: lorenzo@marrerorealestatelaw.com

b% Piease consider the environment before printing this e-mail

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential information. It is
intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, dissemination, distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy ali

copies of the original message.

Tax Advice Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS under Circular 230, we
inform you that any U.S. federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments),
unless otherwise specifically stated, was not intended or written to be used, and cannot be used, for the

purpose of (1) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (2) promoting, marketing or

recommending to another party any matters addressed herein.
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